
Charlotte Quartermaster Depot and Area Missile Plant 
1824 Statesville Avenue; 200, 201, 270, 300, 301, & 330 Camp Road; 701 Keswick Avenue; 

1701 & 1801 North Graham Street, Charlotte North Carolina  

  
 

The Charlotte Quartermaster Depot and Area Missile Plant developed during World War II to 

support the rapidly increasing war efforts. Adjacent to the Ford Motor Company Assembly Plant 

(already a local historic landmark), the facility occupied approximately 72 acres north of 

downtown and included 6 large warehouses and several of smaller support buildings of various 

design. The U.S. Army constructed 5 of the warehouses maintaining relatively similar designs. 

The facility supported other military endeavors until 1967. Subsequent owners used the buildings 

as manufacturing and distribution centers until purchased for redevelopment by the current 

owners. The level of integrity for the buildings remains high, and the overall design and feelings 

of the site has remained the same. Consisting of approximately 25 acres and 10 buildings, the 

property is being proposed for designation because of its historic association with Charlotte-

based WWII and post-WWII military endeavors and its high level of integrity. 
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